rida O Ri G ' NAL
" JHublic Serfice @

s
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 S}m\\g &KH ULEVARD
085 19: 18

State of Flo

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3239

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-b4N14/5 502
CLERK "

DATE: June 12, 2007
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ) 4@
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp 4

RE: Docket No. 060784-SU - Application for transfer of Certificate No. 538-S in
Okeechobee County from Zachary Taylor Camping & Lodge, Inc. to Zachary
Taylor Camping and RV Resort, LLC.

The attached letter from Christine Clifford regarding the withdrawal of the application for
the transfer of the facilities from Zachary Taylor Camping & Lodge, Inc. to Zachary Taylor
Camping and RV Resort, LLC. should be added to the docket.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me.
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May 31 07 12:06p Zachary Taylor RV Resort 863 763 6301 p.2

May 31, 2007

Attention: Stephanie Clapp
Florida Public Scrvice Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

. 2540 Shumard Qzk Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 060784-SU — Application for transfer of Certificate No. 538-5 in
Okeechobee County from Zachary Taylor Camping & Lodge, Ins to Zachary Taylor
Camping and RV Resort, LLC.

Dear Ms, Clapp:

This letter is in response to the letter that you sent to us dated April 27, 2007, The
unoflicial communication that you received from Mt John Pell stating that the transfer
ncpotiations have failed is correct. We have tried numerous times to make this acquisition
a reality for us but have been unsuccessful.

Picasc accept this letter as our official letter withdrawing the application for transfer of
Docket No. 060784-SU — Application (or transfer of Certificate No. 538-S 1n
Okeechobee County from Zachary Taylor Camping & Lodge, Ins to Zachary Taylor
Camping and RV Resort, LLC.

We regret any additional work that this may have caused the Public Service Commission
stafl’ T would like to thank you personally Ms. Clapp for all your assistance and paticnee
with us as we filed for this transfer. You have renewed our faith in povernment
employees with respect to the fact that you do carc about the people that ask for your
wisdom and it seems that you truly enjoy your carccr.

Sincerely,

(_Aresnld & L////n o

Christine Clifford

Managing Partner - Zachary Taylor Camping and RV Resort, LLC.
Phone/l'ax: 863-467-0715

Address: 2995 Highway 441 SE, Lot 126, Okeechobee, FL 34974



